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Addendum No. 2 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS:   22/23-00 

BAY AREA K-16 COLLOBRATIVE BACKBONE ORGANIZATION 
 

To: All Prospective Bidders 
 
This Addendum Two (2) is issued to incorporate the following changes, additions 
or deletions to the RFQ 22/23-00 document.  Any modifications/changes made 
by this addendum affect only the portions or paragraphs specifically identified 
herein; all remaining portions of the RFP 22/23-11 to remain in force. It is the 
responsibility of all responders to conform to this addendum.   
 
 
A. QUESTIONS & RESPONES TO RFI SUBMITTAL 
 
The following change(s) are made per the above-mentioned Request for 
Qualifications. 
 
 
Q1. I have been able to cull some resources that will address aspects of 
this RFQ, but not necessarily the whole scope. Will CLPCCD entertain 
partial bids? 
 
 

A1. Proposals will be scored according to submitted content and in accordance 
with a point system between 1 and 100 to determine those firms whose 
qualifications closely align with the needs of the District and its Collaborative. 
CLPCCD does not anticipate a partial bid will meet the threshold for award. 
 
Q2.Is it acceptable to get references from collaborative members? 
 
A2. If an organization has work experience with members of the Collaborative 
and wishes to refer to those individuals/educational entities, it is appropriate and 
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allowable to do so. 
 
Q3. What is the difference between professional references and owner references (4.1, 
4.2)? 
 
A3. 4.1 Professional References are clients who you have worked with who can 
verify the work that you do.  4.2 Owner references are clients you who have 
worked within the educational Field like CLPCCD. 
 
Q4. To what does “health services” (2.1 and 2.2) refer? 
 
A4. See Addendum No 1 on website regarding 2.1 & 2.2 
http://www.clpccd.org/business/documents/Addendum1RFQ22-23-00BayAreaK-
16CollaborativeBackboneOrganization071822.pdf 
 
Q5. Is it accurate that the award will be announced on 10/28/23? Or should this say 
10/28/22? 
 
A5.Per Page 7 it should state the award will be announced on 10/28/22. The 
correct date is 2022 not 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.  
 
 
Marie Hampton, Purchasing and Warehouse Services 
Chabot-Las Positas Community College District 
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